## LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE October 7, 2015

Present: Marty Silbernagel, Matthew Stevenson, Beth Freese, Sara Dotson, Commissioner Ainsworth, Chief Simpson, Jen Mason, Chief Tallan

Regrets: Katrina Rothenberger, Aaron Felton, Stacey Daeschner

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, Minutes	Introductions were made. August minutes were approved.	Information
	The committee discussed supporting specific issues contained within the Oregon Coalition Marijuana Professionals report. The committee sought Board of Commissioner approval about supporting the committee recommendations. Currently the board was unwilling to support committee recommendations due to planning meetings set up for November seeking public feedback. Commissioner Pope stated he didn't believe the county could do anything other than limit hours of operation. The committee acknowledged that the county could not do anything surrounding marijuana issues but would they support the recommendations of the committee? The Board stated they would not be able to support the recommendations due to the current moratorium. The committee decided to table this topic until the December meeting. Chief Tallan stated he had no other information on retail marijuana. He stated two medical dispensaries started selling marijuana recreationally. Dallas Police Department has received neighborhood complaints especially due to the smell. Marijuana is very aromatic and some of it is being stolen. A licensed grower of medical marijuana with twelve medical users can legally have up to 230 plants. Commissioner Ainsworth stated the Board of Commissioners is moving forward to determine viable options for the outlying areas. The director of community development is in the process of determining where retail marijuana can be sold.	Information/Discussion
Committee Updates	Sara Dotson reported that she and Doug Akin gave a short presentation on Mental Health First-Aid training to WOU in mid-September. She stated there were approximately nine attendees and the information was well received.  Mid Valley Behavioral Care Network, which is the agency that provides oversight to PCBH is working on a project surrounding high needs clients with mental health and addiction issues. They are in the midst of developing a team to provide outreach services. The current focus is on downtown Salem but PCBH continues to bring up the need for services in rural areas such as Dallas, Falls City, Willamina, etc. The next meeting hasn't been scheduled yet, but there will be a tour of Central City Concern's model to identify potential program planning. Jennifer stated that Marion County Sheriff and Salem Police Department participated and suggested maybe some of the law enforcement in Polk would want to participate. Sara will send Chief Tallen information surrounding next meeting.  Beth Freese offered information about a Leadership Training for youth on November 7 <sup>th</sup> . It is for high school students and teaches communication, leadership, awareness and goal setting.  Matthew Stevenson stated Tobacco Prevention is working on marijuana information to provide schools with more awareness. There are new products for people to vape with and use marijuana. The schools	Information/Discussion

ADES  Future Agenda Items  Next Committee Meeting	also have DRE's. To become a DRE takes many hours of training and continuing education for certification. The local police use urine tests to identify substance abuse.  Jennifer Lief stated that the long time Polk County ADES, Sally Penna was retiring. Jennifer has been working with the state and with Presiding Judge Campbell to identify potential ADES for Polk County. Jennifer and Marty Silbernagel met with Linda Miller who is seeking to provide ADES services in Polk County. Jennifer will send information regarding current progress surrounding the location of an ADES to Chief Tallen and Chief Simpson to discuss with their municipal judges.  Tall Cop Says Stop Report	• Information/Discussion  November 4, 2015 12:00-1:00 p.m.
	restricted areas such as near the playground. There was a recent fire in the arboretum at the Dallas City Park due to cigarettes. There is a need for additional signage at the far end of the park.  Chief Tallan asked the committee if anyone had heard of a retired police officer from Boise who provided training called <i>Tall Cop Says Stop</i> . He reported that training was being provided in Salem and the material focuses on newest trends in schools, what types of signs to look for including paraphernalia and new drugs. The training is recommended for schools, healthcare, juvenile employees and others. The training provides information on the cutting edge drugs. Jennifer asked if there would be a potential of Polk providing a training sponsored by the LAPPC. Jennifer will check pricing and availability and report back.  In Polk if person is pulled over while driving and there is suspected impairment from drug use they use a Drug Recognition Expert (DRE). Monmouth has one officer trained in that capacity. The state police	
	are not huge issues, but the teachers don't know what the new products look like. The Tobacco Advisory Committee would like the schools to be adequately policed because of the lack of knowledge surrounding paraphernalia and/or supplies. Matthew stated it would be a brief training of approximately five to fifteen minutes for staff at Middle and High schools. This will help prepare Polk County schools for new items that are currently coming up all over the state. The LAPPC would like for Matthew to present the same information at a LAPPC meeting.  The City of Dallas and the city attorney just updated ordinances for vaping and smoking. Monmouth updated their ordinances as well. Western Oregon University (WOU) is now completely tobacco free. WOU asked Monmouth to pass an ordinance about vaping and smoking in the streets due to city controlling streets on Campus. Council made an ordinance to declare those streets tobacco free in and around the campus. The Monmouth Main Street Park isn't completely smoke free but there are	